

Minutes of the Roos Parish Council Meeting held in the Memorial Institute, Roos on Monday 12th December 2016

Present: Cllrs D Winter (Chair), W Ainley, M Devanney, M Maltas, K Tyson and ERYC Ward Cllr D Tucker.

Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs A Dodson and B Smales.

1. Consideration of Councillor's declaration of interests

There were no changes declared by members to the register of interests.

2. Minutes of the meeting held on 14th November 2016

These were agreed as a true record and signed by the Chair.

Matters arising from the minutes

3. Transport consultation

It was reported that reported that ERYC's Cabinet would be meeting in the week to consider a recommendation by its officers that funding for the Pearson 76c bus service be withdrawn from April 2018 and that the 173 EYMS Saturday morning service be retained.

4. East Coast Community Fund

The Clerk reported receipt of a further reply from Dong Energy Limited's marketing agents which stated that the fund was now scheduled for launch within the current week and that full details would be provided at that time.

5. Owstwick sign

The Clerk reported that ERYC had informed him that the new replacement sign on the Burton Pidsea Road had been ordered on the 18th November and that it was expected that the manufacturer would complete the works within three months.

6. Emergency Plan

The Clerk reported that he had been in contact with Cllr Cracknell and that he had been advised the appropriate electronic copy/documentation would be available in the immediate future for the required updating of the plan to be completed.

Correspondence

7. ERYC Chairman's Awards 2017

An invitation was received from ERYC to make nominations for the five categories being built heritage, business, community, environment and sport and it was agreed that the subject be an agenda item for the next meeting.

8. East Riding Rural Strategy 2016-2020

The Clerk referred to the documentation he had previously circulated to members and the Chair and Cllr Ainley made comment of their attendance at the recent launch of the strategy by ERYC.

9. Rooster Association

A letter of thanks was received from the Association for the contribution towards the December/January edition of The Rooster.

10. Local Paths partnership review

A communication was received from ERYC which stated that from 1st April 2018 it was intended to close the local parish paths scheme with all maintenance and improvement works being carried out by the highway authority. The Council noted the contents and it was agreed to enquire of ERYC the current expenditure on parish paths throughout the East Riding.

11. SHAPE Workshop

It was agreed that the Chair together with Cllrs Devanney and Maltas attend the event on Saturday 14th January from 10am to 3pm at St. Patrick's Church Hall Patrington.

Planning

Erection of a dwelling for use as holiday accommodation with associated access and parking at land north east of Oak Tree Cottage Quaker Road Owstwick

It was reported that ERYC had refused planning permission for the development.

Erection of two storey domestic outbuilding (retrospective application) at The Chestnuts Rectory Road Roos

It was reported that ERYC had approved the above application.
of the plan to be completed.

12. Treasurer's report

The Treasurer sought and received approval for payment of the following accounts:-

A Dodson - reimbursement for purchase of Christmas tree - £42.50

Any other business

13. Withernsea Minor Injuries Unit

It was agreed that an appropriate objection be made to East Riding Clinical Commissioning Group's proposal to close the above minor injuries unit.

14. Wind farm fund panel network meeting

Cllr Ainley gave an overview of the meeting he had recently attended at which topics such as bid tracking, community chests and the recently announced East Coast Community Fund were discussed.

15. Mirror at North End

It was reported that a mirror had recently been erected to improve highway visibility on entering/leaving premises and it was agreed to enquire of ERYC as to its policy on the placing of such mirrors at such locations.

16. Ward Councillor report

ERYC Ward Cllr Tucker gave a report on the various issues he had recently been active upon including community hospital beds, the ambulance service and community policing matters for which he was thanked by the Chair on behalf of the Council.

Next meeting

The next meeting to be held in the Memorial Institute on Monday 9th January 2017 commencing at 7.30pm unless otherwise advised.